NETHER LANGWITH PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES of the Meeting of the Parish Council held at the Village Hall on Thursday 8 November 2018

Present : Cllr M Middleton in the chair, Cllr P Ray, Cllr G Staniforth, Cllr A Stevenson, Cllr R Stockton and Cllr K Dukes (BDC). 4 members of the public were also present.

1. Apologies

Apologies were received from Cllrs L Malkan and Cllr K Greaves.

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 4 October 2018.

The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 4 October 2018 were taken as read and accepted as a true record, subject to the deletion of Cllr Stockton from the list of apologies.

The Chair signed them accordingly.

3. Matters Arising From the Minutes

Item 9 - Cllr Stevenson reported that the trees on Main Road have been cut and the kiosk on the village green has been painted by members of the public.

4. Correspondence

- 4.1 St Mary's Church, Cuckney programme for Armistice Day noted.
- 4.2 BDC Public Places Protection Order, Dog Control noted.

5. County Councillors Report

Cllr Greaves reported was not present.

6. District Councillor's Report.

Cllr K Dukes reported that:

- 1. Peter Mitchel is no longer employed by Welbeck Estates Co.
- 2. A1 Housing is now back under control of BDC.
- 3. BDC has a new website.

7. Accounts for Payment.

The Clerk reported that the following payments had been made or were due for payment by direct bank transfer or by cheque since the last meeting.

It was **resolved** to approve the payments.

Payee	Reason	Amount £
B Woodcock	Sept salary/phone	177.80
HMRC	Tax July-September	193.00
Cllr A Stevenson	Wool, Printing	76.40
Mr R Busby	Wages Sep/Oct	105.32
Octopus Energy	Gas	14.61
Mrs D Wakeling	Wages Sept 18	78.30
Waterplus	Water/Sewerage	38.93
Opus Energy	Gas	15.35
B Woodcock	Sal/phone Oct 18	177.80

8. Grounds Maintenance Contract 2019-2021

The Clerk reported that 5 invitations to tender had been sent but that only one tender had been returned.

It was **resolved** to ask the contractor who had tendered if clipping will be collected from all of the village green including around the daffodils.

9. Armistice Day Ceremony

The Chair outlined the programme for the ceremony: 5 wreaths would be laid, a horse had been arranged to stand on the village green in the morning, there would be drinks and sandwiches at the village hall.

It was **resolved** that the Clerk inform Mr W Bryan that it was not appropriate for the horse to be on the village green but could stand on the verge opposite the Jug & Glass.

10. Casual Vacancies

(This item was taken at the end of the meeting after the public were excluded).

The Clerk reported that he had been informed by BDC that the required number of electors had not requested an election.

It was **resolved** to co-opt Beverley Plumb and Matthew Evans.

11. Highways and Related Matters

Cllr Stevenson reported that:

- 1. Tetron HGVs were travelling through the village.
- 2. She had had a meeting with P Roberts (NCC) regarding available funding and
- 3. There was a building bag containing what was thought to be asbestos at the rear of the hairdressers. (It was noted that BDC would not collect it as it was on private land).

Cllr Stevenson requested that NCC cut the grass verge on the A632. The Clerk will write to Joanne Horton with the request (with a copy to Cllr Greaves).

12. Planning

18/01340/OUT – new domestic dwelling on land at Welfitt Grove – no observations.

13. Village Hall

Cllr Stevenson requested the hire of the village hall on 5 occasions and requested the use of the village hall F.O.C. for 2 Community Events. This was agreed.

She reported that one of the ladies in the Group had re-hung the curtains.

14. Village Green

There were no matters to discuss.

15. Date of Next Meeting.

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Thursday 13 December 2018 at 19:00.

There being no further business, the Chair declared the meeting closed at 20.15.

Note – Abbreviations used:

NCC – Nottinghamshire County Council

- NALC Nottinghamshire Association of Local Councils
- BDC Bassetlaw District Council
- NLFG Nether Langwith Friendship Group
- DCC Derbyshire County Council
- PCT Primary Care Trust
- CPRE Campaign to Protect Rural England.
- TPO Tree Preservation Order.
- BCVS Bassetlaw Community and Volunteer Service.
- HS2 High Speed Train